

Headen, Frederick (Treasury)

From: Ed Kurtz <ekurtz@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Subject: Re: dwsd

Brom, I hope the Governor's office and Treasury share the same "outrage" that I have over this article. The Governor specifically asked all parties not to talk to the press. I am not sure the State understands the kind of issues these articles create in our community. I have honored the Governor's request and will continue to do so until Monday. It is this exact kind of behavior that has occurred over the past 12 years, and frankly, we cannot work with people that have so little respect for and lack of professionalism in this matter. Again, let me say I am not taking this personally, and can handle the heat that will come from this, but it is flat out wrong. Ed

On Fri, Apr 26, 2013 at 11:15 AM, Stibitz, Brom (Treasury) <StibitzB@michigan.gov> wrote:
Understood. You should mention this when you talk with Kevyn today. I suspect he won't have a lot of patience for this kind of behavior by DWSD.

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2013, at 11:11 AM, "Ed Kurtz" <ekurtz@cityofflint.com> wrote:

> Brom, there is now an MLive article in the journal, saying that according to Detroit, DWSD has now offered a 45% reduction in water costs to Flint and will save the City and the County over \$900 million over 30 years. I am now more than upset, particularly in light of the governor's request about talking to the media. Ed

Headen, Frederick (Treasury)

From: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Cc: Buhs, Caleb (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Flint/DWSD
Attachments: Kevyn Orr - April 26, 2013.pdf

Ed Kurtz and Kevyn Orr spoke this afternoon. Ed indicated that Flint will not accept the last offer from DWSD. His formal letter is attached.

I spoke with both (separately) after the call. They both indicated that they had a good conversation, and that they sincerely look forward to working with the other in good faith over the next couple years.

Kevyn indicated that he would follow up with Sue McCormack, and that his direction will be that there be no more talking to the press about the issue. Ed plans to stay silent on the deal until Monday, at which time he will address the issue in a matter of fact matter, and stay away from any divisive language regarding the issue.

Brom Stibitz
Senior Policy Advisor
Michigan Department of Treasury
517-373-3223
stibitzb@michigan.gov